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T0: THE SHAREHOLDERS OF SAUDI INDIAN COMPANY FOR COOPERATIVE INSURANCE “WAFA
INSURANCE” _
(A SAUDI JOINT STOCK COMPANY)

INTRODUCTION

We have reviewed tho accompanying interim condensed statement of financial position of Saudt Indian Company For
Cooperative insurance “Wafa Insurance” (s Saudi Joing Stock Company) (the “Coimpany”) as at 30 June 2019, the rélated
intesim condensed statement of income and Interim condensed statement of comprelssnsive income for the theee month and six
month periods thea ended and interim condensed statement of changes in equity and cash flows for th six manth period then
eaded and notes to the interim condensed financial statements. Management is responsible for the preparation and presentation
of this interim condensed financis! statoments in accordance with International Accounting Standard 34 *Interim Finencial
Reporting™ (“IAS 34™) that is endorsed In the Kingdors of Saudi Arabia, Our responsibility is to express & conclusion on the
interim condonsed financia) statements based on our review,

SCOPE OF REVIEW

We conducted our review in accordance with Intemationa) Standard on Review Engagements 2410, “Review of Interim
Financial Information Performed by the Independent Auditor of the Entity”, that is endorsed {nthe Kingdom of Saudi Arabia.
A review of interim financial information consiats of making inquirles, primarily of petsond’ responsible for financial and
accounting matters, and applying analytical and other review procedures. A roview Is substantially less in scope than an audit
conducted in acoordance with Intémational Standards on Auditing that are endorsed in the Kingdom of Saiudi Arsbia, and
consequently does not ensble us fo obtsin assurance that we would become aware of all significant matters that might be
identified in en audit. Accordingly, we do not express an audit opinion.

CONCLUSION
Based on our raview, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to belisve that the accompanying interim condensed

financlal statements as at June 30, 2019 of the Company are not prepared, in all material respects, in accordance with TAS 34
that Is endorsed in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia,

EMPHASIS OF MATTERS
We draw attention of the following:

- Noto 2.2 to the sccompanying interim condensed financial statements which desoribe reasons for the preparation of
the interim condensed financial staterrients of the Company on & non-golng concern basis. Accondingly, this interim
condensed financial stalements havo been prepared on liquidation basls j.e. assets and liabilities bas been stated on
expected realisable and settiement values respectively except for property and equipment and intangibles whose
carrying values hava been considered by management as approximating thelr fair values, and following 1AS 34 that
is endorsed in the Kingdom of Saudt Arabie;

~ Note 8 to the accompanying interim condensed financial statements, which describes that the Company has filed a
case for recovery of SR 2.8 mitlion with respect to the rent pald and expenditure incurred on renovation and
improvement to a property. The amount is included in ‘Prepayments and other assets’, The ultimate outcome of the
case is pending on the final decision from the court and cannot be determined at this stage;

= Note 6 to tho accompanying interim condensed financial statements, which includes reinsurance receivables of SR
7.7 milkion for which the Company does not have underlying records, Management is currently investigating the
balance and its recoverabitity. However, the Company has booked total amount of provision sgainst the balance; and
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»  Note 7.2 to the accompanying interim condensed financial information, which describes that the Company net-off the
claim payables to policy holders agafnst the respective balance of premium receivable, amounting SAR 27.68 million,
during the six-month period ended 30 June, 2019, It is shown as claim paid in interim condensed statements of income
and comprehensive income.

Other matter

*  The Company missed the deadline for filing of quarterly financial statements for the period ended 10 June 2019 with
Saudi A;abim Monitory Authority (SAMA) and Capital Market Authority (CMA) including publishing of results on
Tadsiwal.

s The Company violated Article 87 of the Law of the Companies whereby, the Company was unable to hold an Anriual
Qeneral Assembly Meeting of s shareholdérs within the six months foflowing the end of the flscal year, Consequently,
the Company could not file a copy of the financial statements along with Board’s report and auditor’s report for the year
ended 31 December,2018, with the Mindstry of Commerce and the Capital Market Authority (CMA), a3 required under
article 126 of the Laws of the Company.

¢ The Company filed annual zakat and income tax return to Genera! Authority of Zakat and Income Tex on 03 October,
2019 for the year ended 31 December 2018. However, the zakat and tax Hability as determined in the retumn have not
been seitled 10 date. Accordingly, outstanding zakat and income tax obligation of SR 2.105 million and SR 0.168 million
respactively, along with applicable penalties for delay payment, has been recognised in the financial statements,

For Al-Bassam & Co, Fer AlKharashi & Co,
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SAUDIINDIAN COMPANY FOR COOPERATIVE INSURANCE “WAFA INSURANCE™
(A SAUDIJOINT STOCK COMPANY)

INTERIM CONDENSED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
As at 30 June 2019

Notes 30 Junezogg -1 December

2018
(Unaudited) (Audited)
SAR’ 000

(Restated)
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents B 1,777 2,979
Investments 3 1,923 1,923
Premiums and reinsurance receivables, net 6 10,103 53,383
Reinsurance share of unearned premiums 9 691 8.310
Reinsurance share of outstanding claims 7 42,089 44,958
Reinsurance share of claims incurred but not reported 7 6,400 9,520
Deferred policy acquisition costs - 1,874
Prepayments and other assets 14,017 15,243
Due from related parties f2 2,164 2,932
Statutory deposit 13 15,000 18,300
Accrued income on statutory deposit 2,023 2,023
Property and equipment 2,967 4,336
Intangible assets 1,442 1,968
TOTAL ASSETS 106,596 167,749
LIABILITIES
Outstanding claims 7 72,079 78,758
Claims incurred but not reported 7 33,033 49,277
Premium deficiency reserve 7 5,994 16,884
Other reserves 7 10,841 11,418
Unearned premiums 9 882 17,235
Reinsurance balances payable 14,801 16,173
Unearned reinsurance commission - 1,598
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 57,183 36,278
Zakat and income tax payable 10 2,821 2,270
Mathmetical for life insurance operations 1,453 1,437
End of service benefits 1,785 1,785
Accrued commission income payable to SAMA 2,023 2,023
Due to related parties 12 6,023 6.023
TOTAL LIABILITIES 208,918 241,159
EQUITY
Share capital 1 100,000 100,000
Accumulated losses (203,487) (174,575)
Re-measurement of end of service benefits 1,165 1.165
TOTAL EQUITY (102,322) (73,410)
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 106,59 167.749
CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS 8

The accompanying notes 1 1o 19 form an integral part of this interim condensed financial statement.

b SO -
) Chairman Chief Executive Officer Finance Manager
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SAUDI INDIAN COMPANY FOR COOPERATIVE INSURANCE “WAFA INSURANCE”
(A SAUDIJOINT STOCK COMPANY)

INTERIM CONDENSED STATEMENT OF INCOME (Unaudited)
For the three and six month periods ended 30 June 2019

Three months  Three months Six month Six month
Notes  period ended  period ended 30 periods ended  periods ended
30 June 2019 June 2018 30 June 2019 30 June 2018

SAR' 000 SAR' 000
(Restated) (Restated)

REVENUES
Gross premiums written 9 1 23,494 (2,222) 111,703
Reinsurance premiums ceded

- Local - (2.058) 5 (9,030)

- Foreign 4 (5,396) 2,095 (33,016)
Excess of loss expenses 9

- Local - (1,124) - (2.248)

- Foreign - (656) - (1,312)
Net premiums written 8 14,260 (127) 66,097
Changes in unearned premiums, net 9 862 32,851 8,735 48.670
Net premiums earned 870 47,111 8,608 114,767
Reinsurance commission earned 36 4,129 928 11,169
Other underwriting income n 116 1 494
Total Revenues 906 51,356 9,537 126,430
UNDERWRITING COSTS AND EXPENSES
Gross claims paid (6,357) (99,484) (27,680) (217,993)
Reinsurers’ share of claims paid 2,055 51,498 7,665 88,568
Net claims paid (4,302) (47,986) (20,015) (129,425)
Changes in outstanding claims, nct 7 1,024 (20,948) 3,810 (33,968)
Changes in incurred but not reported claims , net 7 2,765 21,552 13,124 47,055
Changes in PDR and other reserves, net 7 4,207 1,021 11,451 (3.622)
Net claims incurred 3,694 (40,361) 8,370 (119.960)
Policy acquisition costs (149) (7,470) (1,501) (16,774)
Other underwriting expenses (208) (2.759) (423) (6,114)
Total underwriting costs and expenses 3,337 (50,590) 6,446 (142,848)
NET UNDERWRITING INCOME / (LOSS) 4,243 766 15,983 (16,418)
OPERATING (EXPENSES) / INCOME
General and administrative expenses (4,460) (12,842) (10,073) (27.202)
(Provision for) doubtful receivables il (26,267) (415) (34,271) (1,784)
Other Income - = - 2,000
Investment income - 1.831 - 1,914
Realized loss on investments s = = (972)
Total operating (expenses)/ income (30,727) (11,426) (44,344) (26,044)
::ftolg:isa:::; :,polir;‘?:,:!t:;hmable to the sharcholders (26,484) (10,660) (28,361) (42,462)
Zakat charged for the period 10 (351) (1.000) (351) (1.000)
Income tax charged for the period 10 (200) - (200) -
f:;alt.zsl:df?;::;-lfmod atiributable to the sharcholders after (27.035) (11.660) (28.912) (43.462)
Appropriation to policyholders operations - - - -
Net deficit after appropriations (27,035) (11,660) (28,912) (43,462)
to policyholders operations
(Loss) / income per share (SR) (2.70) (1.17) (2.89) (4.35)
Number of outstanding shares 10,000,000 10,000,000 10,000,000 10,000,000

The accompanying notes | to 19 form an integral part of this interim condensed financial statement.

= Chairman Chief Executive Officer Finance Manager
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SAUDI INDIAN COMPANY FOR COOPERATIVE INSU
(A SAUDIJOINT STOCK COMPANY)

RANCE "WAFA INSURANCE”

INTERIM CONDENSED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (Unaudited)

For the three and six month periods ended 30 June 2019

Total loss for the period
Other comprehensive income
Items that will be reclussified to statement of

income in subsequent periods:

Changes in fair value of available for sale
investments

Total comprehensive loss for the period

Total comprehensive loss for the period
attributable to insurance operations

Total comprehensive loss for the period
attributable to shareholders' operations

Three months  Three months Six month Six month
period ended period ended  periods ended  periods ended
30 June 2019 30 June 2018 30 June 2019 30 June 2018
SAR' 000 SAR’ 000
(Restated) (Restated)
(27,035) (11.,660) (28,912) (43,462)
(27,035) (11.,660) (28,912) (43,462)
(27,035) (11,660) (28,912) (43,462)

The accompanying notes 1 to 19 form an integral part of this interim condensed financial statement.

—

m

Chairman

Chief Executive Officer

L

Finance Manager
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SAUDI INDIAN COMPANY FOR COOPERATIVE INSURANCE “WAFA INSURANCE”

(A SAUDIJOINT STOCK COMPANY)

INTERIM CONDENSED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY (UNAUDITED)

For the six month periods ended 30 June 2019

2019
Balance as at 01 January 2019 (restated)

Capital reduction expenses
Total comprehensive loss for the period

Change in fair value for available for sale
investments

Balance as at 30 June 2019

2018
Balance as at 01 January 2018 (restated)

Capital reduction
Capital reduction expenses
Total comprehensive loss for the period

Change in fair value for available for sale
investments

Balance as at 30 June 2018

Fair value
reserve for Re-
Note Share capital Acc‘:;';:::md available for measurement of Total
sale end of service
investments benefits
SAR'000
100,000 (174,575) - 1,165 (73,410)
- (28,912) - (28,912)
100,000 (203,487) - 1,165 (102,322)
122.000 (37.318) (1,050) 83,632
(22,000) 22,000 -
- (100) (100)
- (43 ,462) . (43,462)
= - 1,050 1,050
100,000 (58.880) - - 41,120

The accompanying notes | to 19 form an integral part of this interim condensed financial statement.

Chairman

Chief Executive Officer Finance Manager

~
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SAUDI INDIAN COMPANY FOR COOPERATIVE INSURANCE “WAFA INSURANCE”
(A SAUDILJOINT STOCK COMPANY)

INTERIM CONDENSED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Unaudited)
For the six month periods ended 30 June 2019

Note 30 June 2019 30 June 2018
SAR' 000
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
:;c:alt_z:;l:c:;ff;od attributable to the shareholders before (28.361) (42.462)
Adjustments for non cash items:
Depreciation of property and equipment 1,394 755
Amortisation of intangibles 526 467
Provision for doubtful receivables fi 34,271 1,784
Realized loss on available for sale investment - 972
Unrealized loss on investments - (1.398)
Provision for retirement benefit obligation 887 716
8,717 (39,166)
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Premiums and reinsurance receivables 6 9,009 (12,112)
Reinsurers’ share of unearned premiums 9 7,619 31,709
Reinsurers’ share of outstanding claims 7 2,869 51,836
Reinsurers’ share of claims incurred but not reported 7 3120 (7,451)
Reinsurers’ share of other reserves 7 - 1,343
Deferred policy acquisition costs 1,874 4,608
Prepayments and other assets 1,226 (2,731)
Due from related parties 12 768 (9.021)
Outstanding claims 7 (6,679) (17.869)
Claims incurred but not reported 7 (16,244) (39,606)
Other reserves 7 (577) 970
Premium deficiency reserve 7 (10,890) 1,309
Unearned premiums 9 (16,353) (80,376)
Reinsurance balances payable (1,372) 11,726
Unearned reinsurance commission (1,598) (279)
Mathematical provision for life insurance operations 16 -
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 20,905 31,170
Share compensation - (5.708)
Cash (used in} / generated from operations 2410 (79,648)
Zakat and income tax paid 10 - (2,696)
Retirement benefit obligation paid (887) (928)
Surplus distribution paid - (6,346)
Net cash used in operating activities 1,523 (89.618)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of intangibles - (1,564)
Proceeds from disposal of investments 3,300 19,122
Purchase of property and equipment (25) (2,338)
Transaction cost relating to reduction in share capital - (100)
Net cash generated from / (used in) investing activities 3,275 15,120
Net change in cash and cash equivalents 4,798 (74.498)
The accompanying notes 1 1o 20 form an integral part of this interim ¢ 2,979 120,336
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period 4 7,777 45,838
Non Cash Information
Changes in fair value of available for sale investement - -
s The accompanying notes 1 to 19 form an integral part of this interim condensed financial statement,
N— Chairman o Chief Executive Officer Finance Manager

=5



SALDIINDIAN COMPANY FOR COOPERATIVE INSURANCE “WAFA INSURANCE”
{A SAUDIJOINT STOCK COMPANY)

NOTES TO THE INTERIM CONDENSED FINANCEAL INFORMATION
For the three and six month periods ended 30 June 2019

2.

REPORTING ENTITY AND OPERATIONS

Saudi Indian Company for Cooperative Insurance “Wala Insurance” {the “Company™} is a Saudi joint stock company as
sanctioned by the Royal Decree No. M60 dated 18 Ramadan 1427H cerresponding to & October 2006 (date of
inception). The Company is registered in Riyadh with the Minisity of Commerce and Indusiry under comimercial
registration No. 1010236705 dated 24 Rajab 14281 corresponding to 7 August 2007, The Company’s registered office
address is Al-Maseef Dist., Northem Ring Road between exit 5&6, PO Box: 341413, Riyadh 11333, Kingdom of Saudi
Arabia. The Company announce on tadawul dated on 14 April 2019 that registered office address is changed and new
address is Qortoba, Saeed Rin Zaid Sireet, 12721, Riyadh 11333, Kingdom of Saudi Arabia.

The principal aclivilics of the Company are fa fransact the cooperative insurance operations and all reksted activitics
including reinsurance and agency activities under the law of Supervision of Cooperalive Insurance Companies and its
by-laws and other regulations promulgated in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia. The Cotnpany is permitted to conduct its
operations in the Kingdom of Sandi Arabia.

BASIS OF PREPRATION

21 Statement of compliance

The interim condensed financial statements of the Company as at and for the period ended 30 June 2015 has been
prepared in accordance with International Accounting $tandard 34 Interim Financial Reporting {(“1AS 34™) as endorsed
in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia and other standards and pronouncements issted by the Saudi Organization for Certified
Public Accountants {“SOCPA™).

The interim condensed financial statements of the Company as at and for the period and year ended 30 June 2019 and
31 Becember 2018, respectively, were prepared in compliance with the [AS 34 and the Infernational Financial
Reporting Standards (“IFRS”) respectively, as modified by SAMA for the accounting of zakat and income lax (relating
ta the application of IAS 12 — “Income Taxes™ and IFRIC 21 — “Levies” so far as these relate te 7akat and income fax).

On 17 July 2019, SAMA issued the instruction to account for the zakat and income taxes in the statement of income.
This aligns with the IFRS and its interpretations as issued by the International Accounling Standards Board (“[ASR™}
and as endorsed in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia and with the other standards and proncuncements that atc issued by

the Saudi Organization for Cerlified Public Accountants (“SOCPA™) (collectively referred to as “IFRS as endorsed in
KSA™),

Accordingly, the Company changed its accounting treatment for zakat and income tax by relrospectively adjusting the
impact in line with International Accounting Standard 8, Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Fstimates and
Errors (as disclosed in note 3 and the effects of this change are disclosed in note 10 to the interim condensed financial
slatements).

2,2 Basiy of Measurement

2.2.1

Going Concern

As al 30 June 2019, the Company has accumulated losses of SR 203.49 million (201%: SR 58 88 million} which are
203.49% (2018: 58.88%) of the Company’s share capital as at that date.



SAUDIINDIAN COMPANY FOR COOPERATIVE INSLRANCE “WAFA INSURANCE®
(A SAUDLJOINT STOCK COMPANY)

NOTES TO THE INTERIM CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION
For the three and six month periods ended 30 ] une 2014

2.

2.1

BASIS OF PREPRATION fromtinied)

Gaing Concern feontinued)

During 2017 the Company reduced its share capital by SR 33 mitlion and by SR 22 million during 2018. Further, the
Company <id not meet the solvency margin requirements as at 31 December 2017, 31 December 2018, 31 March 2019
and 31 June 2019 and the Company’s solvency margin as at 31 June 2019 remained declined substantially.

The Company received a final wamming from SAMA on 01 May 2018, tequiring the Company to maintain the required
solvency margin before 30 September 2018 and to appoint an independent consuhant at the expense of the Company to
provide advice on this mater. In case the Company does not take corrective measures, SAMA will take one or more
actions including preventing the Company from accepting subscribers or investors or now subscribers in any of The
msurance activities or reduce it.

During 2018 the Board of Directors based on a business plan recommended the exira ordinary gencral assembly to
approve the capital reduction of 22 million and capital injection of SR 100 million, On 29 Apnil 2018 the Company
appointed a consultant as a financial advisor to manage the process of reducing the Company’s capital and CaITying out
all related procedures, The Company aler receiving approval from SAMA and Capital markel authority. called for a
general assembly meeting and the reduction of capital of SR 22 million was approved by the general assembly on 05
June 2018,

On 24 May 2018, SAMA issued a lefter regarding the Company's failure to meet the minimum solvency margin
requirenienis and suspended the Company from issuing new policies and renewing current policics from 24 May 2018,
and directed the Company to appoint a consultant which shall submit weekly report to SAMA. The Chairman of the
Board of Directors shall inform all the board menibers of Ihe receipt of this letter and thal they shall take Appropriate
actions to address the solvency. SAMA may take more actions if the solvency position is not addressed.

The Company prepared a business plan inlernally to address accumulated losses and solvency margin issues, On 06
June 2018, the Company appointed an actuarial {irm to prepare a busingss plan, which was approved by the Board of
Directors on 06 August 2018 and the same was submitted to SAMA on 16 September 2018, This revised business plan
confained different scenarios and addressed the need of capital injeclion of SR 220 mitlion to deal with the solvency
situation and ensure going concern status of the Company.

On 31 May 2018, the Company with the approval of SAMA appointed a consultant to study and analyze the solvency
situation of the Company. The consultant’s teport was submitted by the end of July 2018, in which the consullant
recommended short term, medium 1erm and long-term actions, These recommendations included a minimum capital
injection of SR 150 million, fixing the violations as mentioned in SAMA letters and improvement of aperations.

On 29 July 2018, the Company announced that its accamulated losses have exceeded 50% of its share capital of the
Company. The Board of Directers of the Company were informed of this significant event on 28 July 20618, under
Auticle 150 of the Companies Law, the Board of Directors of the Company shall, by 12 August 2018, call an
Extraordinary General Assembly, (the Extraordinary General Assembly must be called no lster than 11 September
2018). to decide either 10 increase or deerease the share capital of the Company Io the extent that the ratio of the losses
becomes less than half of the capital or 10 dissolve the C ompany. The general assembly will be called within 45 days of
the notification 1o the chairman of the Board of Directors and the decision of the general assembly of the shareholder
must be implemented within 90 days of the general assenibly meeting. Failure to implement the decision of general
assembly within 50 days as aforesaid will lead to dissolution of the Company as mentioned in article 150 of the Law of
Companies,

Furthermore, SAMA issued a letter on 29 Juby 2018 on various contrals and governance rolated malters, requiring the
Company to appoint a consultant within |5 days and to submit a report within 60 days from the date of this letter. The
Company has appointed a consultant and recejved no objcetion from SAMA on 23 October 2018.The report has not
been finalized as yer.



SAUDIINIHAN COMPANY FOR COOPERATIVE INSURANCE “WAFA INSURANCE”
(A SAUDIIOINT STOCK COMPANY)

NOTES TO THE INTERIM CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION
For the three and six month periods ended 30 June 2019

2, BASIS OF PREPRATION frontinucd)
2.2.1 Going Concern (continned)

On 07 August 2018, the Company announced that the Board of Directors in their meeting held on 06 Augusr 2018,
recommended fo call for an extra ordinary general assembly in accordance with article 150 of (he Law of Companies to
study (he siluation of the Company and lake a decision to increase capital or reduce capital or dissolve the Company.
The Board of Directots also clariticd that this assembly is only for the purpose of taking

decision on the strategy of dealing with the current situation of the Company and choosing one of the oplions referred to
n article 150 of law of Companies.

Extraordinary General Assembly Meeling was held on 10 September 2018 in which sharcholders approved the direction
of the Company to preceed with procedures fo inetease the share capital and obtain the approval of the competen!
authorites.

Board of Directors of the Company on 03/01:1440H comesponding to 13 September 2018 decided to recommend 1o the
Extraordinary General Assembly Lo increase the capital of the Company through a tight issue of SR 220 million.

The Company received letter 150989 from SAMA on 07/01/1440 corresponding 1o 18 September 2018 for no-
objection to increase the Company's capital from SR 100 million 10 SK 320 million through a right issue provided that
the C'ompany meets all requirements of other official authorities.

The Cotnpany is in process to find an underwriter for capital injection therefore C ompany didn’t submit the request to
Capital Market Authority {CMA) for approval of capital injunction.

The Company’s management met SAMA on 11 Octaber 2018 10 check the status of the Company and to discuss
selutions available to save/ rescue the Company in light of the current losses.

The Company anncunced on Tadawul on 26/02/1440 11 corresponding to 04 November 2018, that it would like to
inform its shareholders that the Board of Dircetors reviewed developments on capital inerease, and discussed intensively
the challenges and difficultics faced by the Company in appointment of underwriter to cover the required amount of
capital increase. The announced further stated that The Board fecls 1hat they are emtrusted 1o do what is possible to
protect sharcholders and stakcholders of the Company, and they are aware of the current slage and the time remaining
available under the law, however, it is not possible o oblain the undenwriter to date to caver the capital increase. This
cntails a clear risk that the Company will be dissolved in accordance with Atticle 150 of the Law of Companies if the
capttal is not increased within the stalutory period. Accordingly, in order 1o protect the interests of the shareholders of
the Company, the Board of Directors had only an optien to reduce the capilal to ensure the Company's contimuation. The
reduction of capital of insurance companies to less than SR 100,000,000 is nol possible under the Insurance Companics
Control Law and its Executive Regulations. As stated by the SAMA in its explanatory statement issued on 13 August
2018. the Board recommends to change the aclivities of the Company, and reduee the capital after obtaining necessary
regulatory approvals, The Company is not prevented from completing capital increase procedures if the arrangements
with the underwriter are done on a timely basis, a possibility that the Board of Directors is unlikely to achicve under the
current circumslances.

On 28/02:1440H corresponding to 06 November 2018, the Company received a letter reference 89712886 from SAMA
referring to the Company's announcement on the website of Tadawul dated 04 November 2018 contamming the
recommendation of the Board of directors lo change the Company's activities and with reference to article 75 of the
Implementing Regulations of Cooperative Insurance Companies Contrat System which contains procedures related to
cessation of insurance activities. SAMA informed the Company's Board of directors o comply with all slatutory
requirements and, if the Compuny met those statulory regquirements as per the recommendalion to cease the aclivities of
the Company as described in the announcement of the Company referred to above, it mwust provide SAMA with
statutory requirements contained in the said Article 75.



SAUDI INDIAN COMPANY FOR COOPERATIVE INSURANCE “WAFA INSURANCE”
(A SAUDI JOINT STOCK COMPANY)

NOTES TO THE INTERIM CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION
For the three and six month periods ended 20 June 2019

2. BASIS OF PREFRATION feontined)

2.2

Going Convern feontinued)

In response 10 SAMA's aforesaid Jetter, the Company informed SAMA on 29/02/1440H corresponding to 07 November
2018 that during the meeting with SAMA on 11 October 2018 they discussed the difficulty in having the uttderwriting
amangement in place for increase in capital. Further. because of the Company’s cutrent conditions, making it difficale
for the Company to proceed with 1his option, the idea of cancelling the insurance license of the Company and change of
ils activities was discussed, if the Company is unable to appoint an undenwriter. As il was not possible to appoint an
underwriter to date duc to suspension of business, ban on writing business and the time remaining before the Company
is subjected to the Article 150 of the Law of Companies, the Board of Directors, to ensure continuation of the Conypany
and protection of the Shareholders' equity and policyholders, have no other option but 1o reduce capital, which requires
changing the Company's activities.

Therefore, the Company requested SAMA to cancel the insurance ticense of the € ompany and to instruct the Ministry
of Commerce and the Capital Market Antherity (CMAY) to complete he procedures for cessation of the insurance
activities, and advising the Company to lake the approval of the Extraordinary General Assembly, so that the Company
can cease the operations and amend i3 activitics. The Company will be deemed dissolved under article 150 of the Law
of Companies on 09 December 2018, We hope to approve the change of the Company’s activity immediately with our
readiness to make the necessary commitments to complete the procedures of cancelling the insurance license according
to the statutory requirement and within the periods prescribed in the exccutive regulation of the Insurance Companies
Conlrol Law.

Further to the above slated announcements, 1he Company announced on Tadawul on 02 Decenber 2018 that it would
like 1o inform its shareholders that the Board of Directors reviewed on 21/03/1440H corresponding 10 29 November
2018 developments regarding the increase of capital and discussed intensively the efforls made to date, inclnding the
progress of negotiations with the inderwriters and addressing the concemned parties on the change of activity. The Board
Is aware that it is only less than ten days to the end of statutory period prescribed under Article 150 of the Law of
Companies (ninety days from the date of the General Assembly voted on capital increase), which is not sufficient to
complete the statutory requirements for implementation of any of the hvo options referred 1o. Accordingly, since serious
endeavors are stll ongoing and based on what the Company's legal counsel has presented to, and the pratection of the
rights of shareholders and stakeholders, is o restrict the request

for finanetal recrganization under Chapter 1V with the Bankruptcy System in order to free the Company from the period
in the law of companics unkil the completion of necessary procedures to increase the capital of the Company or change
the activity and reduce the capital under Article 45 of the Bankruptcy Law and Anicle 42 of its executive regulations,
The Board of Direclors wishes to clarify that the tinancial reorganization procedure, although included in the bankruptcy
system, is not considered a decision to liquidate the Company or lo enfer into bankruptcy. This is one of the new
insiruments approved by the regulator to protect (roubled companics from liquidation and bankruptey. The financial
reorganization of the Company to increase its capilal or reduce it after the change of activity and will be under the
supcrvision of the Court. The procedure is subject to the approval of the regulators and stakeholders in all cages.

The Company has announced on Tadawul on 28/03/1440 corresponding to 6 December 2018 that it has successfully
registered the application for the Com paiy’s financial reorganization, in accordance with Article 45 of the Bankruptey
Law and Article 42 of its Executive Regulations. Consequently, the Company shall be deemed to be exempted from the
slalutory period stipulated in Article 150 of Law of Companies.

The Company has announced on Tadawul on 1941440 corresponding to 26 December 2018 that the request for
financial reorganization has been sent to 91h Commercial Bepartment at the Commercial Court in Riyadh.

The Company has announced on Tadawul on 19/4/1440 cortesponding to 26 December 2018 that the request for
financial reorganization has been sent to 9th Commercial Department at the Commercial Court in Riyadh. The
application was accepted by the court on February 13, 2019 {08/06:1440). As per the order of the court, Company
should hold all payments under article 46 of Bankruptcy law except the operational expenses of the Company from the
date of submission request (12:04:1440 corresponding 21 December 2018) and appoint the trusice to ensure the
submission of financial reeryanization proposal within 150 days. In respect of court order the Irustee took charge on
March 3, 2019. On July 10, 2019 ¢ corresponding to 071 1/1440H), the Company subtnitted financial renrganization
proposal. The session was held on 02:01/134] corresponding to September 1, 2019 at Commercial Coutl in Riyadh, the
Ninth Dept, In which the Court reviewed the reotganization proposal and gave judement that the Conmpany should
submit the rearganizalion proposal which includes the pian that will be followed to return inte practice and conlinue its
activity, and granted the Company an additional time of 150 days from 81171440 corresponding July 10,2019. The
company submitted revised reorganization plan on 8" Janvary 2020.The court has orders the company lo obtain
approval of shareholders and is ereditors by 24 Februay 2020 and 2nd March 2020.Further in the annual general
meeting held on 09th of January 2020.

il



SAUDE INDIAN COMPANY FOR COOPERATIVE INSURANCE “WAFA INSLURANCE”
(A SAUDLIOINT STOCK COMPANY)

NOTES TO THE INTERIM CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION
For the three and six month periods ended 30 June 2019

2. BASIS OF PREPRATION frontinued)

2.2 Going Concern (continued)
the sharcholders have disapproved the report of board of directors the financial statement and the audit report for the
year ended 31% December 2018,

The Company was granted the Yicense (number TMN/14:20086) to practice all lines of insurance business on 6 Jumada
11, 1429H corresponding 1o 10 June 2008G from Saudi Arabisn Monetary Authority (“SAMA™). The Company
cernmenced its general insurance operations from 20 August 2008 and protection and savings insurance operations from
1 Jannary 2009, The Company’s license has been renewed by SAMA for a period of three years effeclive from 3 March
2017 comesponding to 4 Jumada 11, 14385).The cornpany’s license has been suspended (refer note 2.2.1). It was
announced on Tadawul on January 20, 2020 to approve the clection of the members of the Board of Directors for the
company for the next session starting from the date of 1/19/2020. The newly appointed board is functional since then.

The accumulated losscs, deficicncy in solvency margin, which led to final warning letter from SAMA and consequential
suspension of business of the Company by SAMA, significant decrease in human resource, pending appointment of
financial advisor and underwriter, the Company's intention to further reduce capilal, the Company’s request to SAMA to
cancel ifs insurance license and cessation of insurance activitics and registralion of the Company's application for
linancial reorganization under Chapter 1V of Bankrupicy Law, as aforesaid, have created a malerial uncertainty and cast
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as going concern and therefore, the Company may not be able Lo
realize its assets and discharge its labilities in the normal course of business,

Under the going concorn assumplion it is assumed that the catity will continue in operation for the forcsecable future
and has neither the infeittion nor the need to liquidate or curiail materially the scale of its operations, However, due 1o
the facls and ciccumstances mentioned above, going concemn assumption has not been followed while preparing the
intetim condensed financial information for The period ended 31 March 2019. Therefore, this interim condensed
financial information has been prepared under the liquidation basis of accounting i.c. assets and liabilitics have been
recorded on expected reakizable and settlement values respectively except for property and equipment and infangibles
whose carrying values have been considered by management as approximating their fair values, and following LAS 34
a3 cndorsed in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia.

2.2.2. Basis of presentation

As required by the Soudi Arabian Insurance Regulations. the Company maintains separate books of accounts for
Insurance Operations and Shareholders’ Operations and prepares the financial information accordingly. Assets,
liabilities, revenues and expenses clearly attributable to cither activity are recorded in the respective accounts. The basis
of allocation of expenses from joint operations is determined and approved by the management and the Board of
Directors,

The interim statement of financial position. statements of income, comprehensive income and cash flows of the
insurance operations and shareholders operations which are presented in Note 17 of 1he financial information have been
provided as supplementary Linancial information to comply with the requirements of the guidelines issued by SAMA
implementing regulations, Until 31 December 2017, this information was show in the main statements.

SAMA implementing regulations requires the clear segregation of the assers, liabilities, income and expenses of the
insurance operations and the shareholders operations. Accordingly, the interim statements of financial position,
stalements of income, comprehensive income and cash flows prepared for the insarance operations and shareholders
operations as referred 16 above, reflect anly the assets, liabilities, income, expenses and comprehensive gains or lpsses
of the respective operations.

In preparing the Company’s interim condepsed financial statements in compliance with IFRS (LAS 34) | the balances
and transactions of the insurance opetations are amalgamated and combined with those of the shareholders’ operations,
Intezoperation balances, transactions and unrealized gains o losses. if any. are eliminated in full during amalgamation.

The accounting policies adopted for the insurance cperations and sharcholders operations are uniform for similar
transactions and events in similar circumstances.

The inclusion of separate information of the insurance operations wilh the linancial information of the Company in the
interim statement of financial positicn, the slatements of income. comprehensive income and cash flows as well as
certain relevant notes to the financial statements represents additional supplementary information as required by the
implementing regulations (Note 17).

The interim condensed financial statements do not include &l of the information tequired for ful! annual financial
staternenls and should be read in conjunction with the annual Financial statements as at and for the year cnded
December 31, 2018,

2.2., Functional and presentation Currency

The interim condensed financial slatements are expresged in Saudi Arabian Riyals (SR), which is the functional and
presentation curtency of the Company. All financial information presented in SR has been roundad off 1o the nearest
thousand, unless otherwise stared.

X SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1. New stardards and amendments to existing standards
The accounting policies, estimates and assumptions used in the preparation of these interim condensed financial
stfements are cotsistent with those used in the preparation of the annual financial statements for the vear ¢nded
December 31,



SAUDEINDIAN COMPANY FOR COOPERATIVE INSURANCE “WAFA INSURANCE"
{A SAUDLJOINT STOCK COMPANY)

NOTES TO THE INTERIM CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION
For the three and six month periods ended 30 June 2019

3, SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCQUNTING POLICIES (rantintied)
3.1. New standards and amendments to existing standards (centinncd)

2018 except for the adoption of the following new standards and other amendments 1o existing standards mentioned
below which have had no significant financial impact on the interim condensed financial statements of the Company on
the cument period or prior period and arc expecied to have no significant effeel in future periods

IFRS 16- Lease

The Company adopted IFRS 16 using the modified retrospective approach. The Company clected 1o apply the standard
to contracls that were previously identified as leases applying 1AS 17 and IFRIC 4. The Company elected to use the
exemptions proposed by the standard regarding lease contracts for which the lease term ends within 12 months of the
date of initial application, and lcase contracts for which the underlying asset is of low value. The Company has
performed an assessment of IFRS 16 and determined the difference as compared to 1AS 17 and IFRC 4 is not material
to the Campany’s interim condensed financial statemcnts as a whols.

3.1, New standards and amendments to existing standards
The details of new sigmificant accounting poliey and the nature are set ol below,
* Leases of low value assets; and
* Leases with a term of 12 months or less,
I.ease liabilities are measured at the present value of the conlractual payments due to the Jessor over Ihe lease term, with
the discount rale determined by reference to the rate inherent in the lease uniess (as is typicatly the case) this is not
readily determinable, in which case the Company’s incremental commission rate on commencement of the lease s
wsed. Variable lease payments ate only included in the measurement of the lease liability if they depend on an index or
tate. In such cases, the initial measurement of the lease liability assumes the variable clement will remain unchanged
throughout the lease term. Other variable lease payments are expensed in the period to which they refate.
On initial recopmition, the carrying value of the lease liabilily alsa includes:
v amounts expecled to be payable under any residual valug guarantee,
* the exercise price of anv purchase ootien eranted in favour of the Company i'it s reasonable cenain to assess that
* any penalties payable for terminating the lease, if the term of the lense has been estimated on the basis of termination
option being exercised.
Right of use assels are initially measured at the amount of the lease liability, reduced for any lease incentives received,
anut increased for:
* lease payinents made at or before commencement of the lease;
* initial direct costs incurred: and
« the amount of any provision recognized where the Company is contractually required to dismantle, remove or restore

Subsequent to initial measurement lease labilities increase as a result of interest charged at a constant rate on the
balance outstanding and are reduced lor lease payments made. Right-of-use asse1s are amortised on a stralght-line basis
over the remaining term of the Jease or over the Temaining cconomic Jife of the asset if, rarely, this is Judged to be
shorter than the lease term.

When the Company revises its estimate of the term of any lease {beeause, for example, it re-assesses the probability of a
lessee extension or lermination option being excrcised), it adjusts the carrying amount of the lease liability 1o reflect the
payments to make over the revised term, which are discounted al the same discount rate that applied on lease
commencement. The carrying vahze of fease Babilitics is similarly revised when the variable element of future

lease payments dependent on a rate or index is revised. In both cases an equivalent adjustment is made (o the carrying
value of the right-of-use asset, with the revised carying amount being amortised over the remaining (revised) lease term.

Change In accounting poliey in relation to accounting for zakat and income tax

As mentioned in note 2.1, the basis of preparation has been changed for the period ended 30 June 2019 as a result of
the issuanee of latest instructions from SAMA dated 17 J uly 2019, Previously, zakat and income tax were recognized in
the statement of changes in equity as per the SAMA circular no 381000074519 dated 11 April 2017, With the latest
instructions issued by SAMA duted 17 July 2019, the zakat and income tax shall be recognized in the statement of
income. The Company has accounted for this change in the accounting for zakal and income fax relrospectively and the
effects of the above changes are disclosed in note 10 fo the interim condensed financial siatements. The change has
resulted in increment of reported loss of the Company for the three manths period ended 30 June 2019 by SR 351
thousand. The change has had no impact on the interim statement of cash flows Tor the period ended 30 June 2019.

Income Tax:

The income tax expensc or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current period's taxable income, hased on the
applicable income tax rate for cach jurisdiction, adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and liabilitics attributable to
temporary differences and to unused tax losses.

The current income fax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or subsiantively enacted at the end of
the reporting pertod in the couniry where the company operate and generate taxable income. Management periodically
evaluates posilions taken in tax returns with Tespect to situations in which applicable tax regulation is subject to
interpretation. It establishes provisions, where appropriate. on the basis of amounts expected to be patd to the tax
authorilies.



SALDIINDIAN COMPANY FOR COOPERATIVE INSURANCE “WAFA INSURANCE®
(A SAUDIJOINT STOCK COMPANY)

NOTES TO THE INTERIM CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION
For the three and six month periods ended 30 June 2018

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING FOLICIES feontinied)
3.1. New standards and amendments to existing standards fronfiniied)

Income Tax: {Continued)

Adjustments arising from the final income fax assessments are recorded in the period in which such assessments are
made. The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current period’s taxable income based

on the applicable tax rate adjusted for the changes in deferred tax assets and Habilitics atiribulable 1o the temporary
dilferences and 1o the unused fax losses.

Deferred income tax:

Deferred income tax is recogmised using the liability method on temporary differences arising between the camying

amounts of assets and habilities for financial reporting purposes and amounts used for the taxation purposes. The

amount of deferred 1ax recogmised is based on the expected manner of realization or settlement of the CaTTying amounts

of assets and Labilities using the 1ax rates cnacted or subslantively enacted at the reporting date. A deferred tax asset is

recegmised only to the extent that it is probablz that fature Taxable profits will be available against which

the deductible temporary differences and the tax credits can be tilized. Deferred tax asset is reduced to the extent that it

is no longer prabable that the related tax benefits will be realized.

Deferred tax liabilitics and assets are not reeognised for temporary differences between the carrying amount and tax

bascs of invesiments in forcign operations where the Company is able to contral the timing of the Teversal of the

temporary differences and it is probable that the differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future,

Deferred tax assets and Habilities are offset where there is a legally enforceable right to offset current 1ax assets and

liabilities and where the deferred tax balances relate to the same laxation authority. Current tax assels and tax liabilities

are offset where the entity has a legally enforcenble right to offse1 and intends either 1o settte on a net basis, o to realize

the asset and settle the liability simulancoushy.

Current and deferred fax is recognised in the statenient of income, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised

in other comprehensive income or direcly in equity. In this case, the tax is also recognised in other comprehensive

income or directly in equity.

Due to significant losses, the deferred tax asset has not been recorded in these interim condensed financial statements.
IFRIC Interpretation 23 Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatment

The Interpretation addresses the accounting for income taxes when tax treatments invalve uncertainty that aflects the

application of IAS 12 Income Taxes. It does not apply to taxes or levies outside the scope of TAS 12, nor does it

specifically include requirements relating to inlcrest and penaltics associated with uncertain tax treatments. The

Interpretation specifically addresscs the following:

* Whether an entity considers uncertain tax reatments separately

» The assumptions an entity makes about the ¢xamination of tax treatments by taxation authorities

* How an entity detertines taxable profit {tax loss), tax bases, unused tax losses, unused tax credits and tax rates

* llow an entity considers changes in facts and circumslances

An enlity has to determine whether to consider each uncertain tax treqtment separately or together with one or more

olher uncertain lax treatments, The approach that better predicts the resolution of the uncertainty needs to be followed.

Zakat:

The Company is subjecl to Zakat in accordance with the regulations of the Cienerat Authority of Zakat and Tax
(“GAZT"). Zakat expense is charged 10 the statement of income, Zakat is not accounted for as income tax and as such
no deferred tax is calcvlated relating to zakat,

3.2. Standards issued but not yct effective

The Company has chosen nol to carly adopl the amendments and revisions to the Intemational Financial Reporting
Standards, which have been published and are mandatory for compliance for the Company with effect from future dates,
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NOTES T THE INTERIM CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION
For the three and six month periods ended 30 June 2019

3 SIGNTFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)
3.2 Standards issoed hut not yet effectlve - continued

A. IFRS 9 - Financial Instrumenls

This standard was published on 24 July 2014 and has replaced 1AS 39, The new standard addresses the following items
related to financial instruments:

. Clussification and medsurement:

I[FRS 2 uses a single approach 1o detemyine whether a financial asset is measured al amortized cost. at fair value
through other comprehensive income or at fair value through profit or loss, A financial asset is measured al amortized

i the asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assels in order to collect contractual
cash flows; and

i the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are sulely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding (“SPPI"™),

The financial asset is measured at fair value theough other comprehensive income, snd realized pains or losses are
recycled through profit or loss upon sale, if both conditions are met;

b theasser is held within a business model whose objective is to hold asscts in order to collect contractual cash flows
and for sale;and

i the contractual ferins of cash flows are SPPI

Assets nol meeting cither of these categories are measured at fair value through profil or loss. Additionally, at initial
recognilion, an entity can use the option 1o designate a financial assct at fair value through profit ot loss if doing so
eliminates or significantly reduces an accounting mismatch.

For equity instruments that are not held for trading. an entity can also make an irrevocablz election 1o present in other
comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value of (he instruments (including realized pains and losses),
dividends being recognized in profit or loss.

Additionally, for financial liabilitics that arc designated as at fair value through profit ot loss, the amount of change in
the fair valug of the financial liability that is atizibutable to changes in the credit risk of that liability is recognized in
othet comprehensive income, unless the recognition of the elfects of changes in the liability’s credit risk in other
comprehensive income would create or enlarge an accounling myismatch in profit or loss,

b, fmipairment;

The impairment model under IFRS 9 reflects expected credit losses, as opposed to incurred eredit losses under 145 39,
Under the [FRS 9 approach, it is no longer necessary for a credit event to have occurred before credit losses are
recagnized. Instead, an entity always accounts for expected credit losses and changes in those expected credil losses.
The amount of expected credit losses is updated at each reporling date to reflect changes in credit Tisk since initial

o, Hedge accounting:

[FRS 9 introduces new requirements for hedge accounting that align hedge aceounting more closely with Risk
Management. The requirements establish a more principles-based approach 1o the general hedge accounting model. The
amendments apply Lo all hedige accounting with the exception of portfolio (air value hedges of interest rate risk
{commonly referred 10 as “fair value macro hedges™). For these, an entity may continue to apply (he hedge accounting
requiremnents currently in IAS 39.This exception was granted largely because the TASE is addressing macro hedge
accounhing as a separale project.
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NOTES TO THE INTERIM CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

For the three and six month periods ended 30 June 2019

3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continucd)y

3.2 Standards issued but not yet effective - contipucd

A. IFRS 9 - Financial Instruments - continued

Effective date

The published chective date of IFRS 9 was 1st January 2018. However, amendments to IFRS 4 - Insurance Contracts:
Applying IFRS 9 — Finarcial Instruments with IFRS 4 — insurance Contracts, published on 12th September, 2016,
changes the existing 1FRS 4 to allow enlities issuing insurance contracts within the scope of IFRS 4 to miligate cerlain
cflects of applying IFRS 9 before the IASB’s new nsurance contract standard (IFRS 17 — Insurance € ontracis)
hecomes effective. The amendments introduce two alternative options:

1. apply a temporary exernption from implementing IFRS 9 until the earlier of
2 the effective date of a new insurance contract standard; or

b. annual reporting periods beginning on or aficr January 1, 2023 (The TASB is proposing te cxtend the effective
date of IFRS 17 and the IFRS 9 lemporary exemption in IFRS 4 to January 1, 2023). Additional disclosures
related to Minancial asscts are required during the deferral period. This option iz anly available to entities whose
activities are predominately connected with insurance and have not applied IFRS 9 previously; or

2. adopt [FR$ 9 but, for designated financial assets, remove from profit or loss the effects of some of the accounting
ntismatches that may occur before the new insurance contract standard is implemented. During the interim peried,
additional disclosures are required,

E. TFRS 17 - Insurance Contracts

Overview

This standard has been published in May, 2017. Tt establishes the principles for the recognilion, measurement,
presentation and disclosure of insurance contracts and supersedes [FRS 4 - Insurance contracts.

The new standard applies to insurance contracts issued, to all reinsurance contracts and to investment contracts with
discretionary participating features, provided the entity also issucs insurance eontracts, It requires to separate the
following components from insurance contracts:

i embedded derivatives, if they meel cerfain specified criteria;

i distinet investmenl components; and

il any promisc 1o transfer distinet goods or non-insurance services,

These components should be accounted far separately in accordance with the related stundards (IFRS 9 and IFRS |5).

Measnrement

In contrast 1o the tequirements in IFRS 4, which permitted insurers to continue to use the accounting policies for
measurement purposes that existed prior to January 2015, IFRS 17 provides the following different measvrement

The General Measurement Model (GMM) is based on the fellowing “building blocks™:

& the fulfilment cash flows (FCF), which comprise;
* probability-weighted estimates of foture cash flows,
* an adjustment to reflect the time valug of money (i.e. discounting) and the financial risks associated with those
future cash fows, and

= arisk adjusiment for non-financial risk:

b. the Contractual Senvice Margin (C’SM) - The CSM represents the uncarned prefit for a proup of insurance contracts
and will he recogmized as the entity provides services in the future, The CSM cannot be negative at inception; any
nek negative amount of the fulfilment cash flows at inception will be recorded in profit or loss immediately.

At the end of each subsequent reporting period, the carrying amount of 2 group of insaranee conlracts is re-measured (o
be the sun1 of:

* the liability for remaining coverage, which comprises the FCF related to future services and the CSM of the group
at that date: and
*  the liability for incurred claims, which is measured as the FCF related to past services allocaled 10 1he group at that

The C8M is adjusted subsequently for changes in cash flows related to future services. Since the CSM cannot be
negative, changes in future cash flows that are greater than the remaining CSM are recognized in profit or loss,

The effect of changes in discount rates will be reported in either profit or loss or other comprehensive income,
determined by an accounting policy choice.
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3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continucd)

Standards fssucd but not yet elfective - continued

8. IFRS 17 - lasurance Contracts - continucd
Measurement - continued

The Variable Fee Approach (VFA) is a mandatory model for measuring contracts with direct participation features (also
referred to as “direct participating contracts'). This assessment of whether the contract mects these criteria is made al
inception of the contract and not reassessed subsequently. For these contracts, in addition to the adjustment under
GMM, the CSM is also adjusted for:

the entity’s share of the changes in the fair value of underlying items ,

the effeet of changes in the lime value of money and in financial risks not relaling to the underlying items,

In addition, a simplified Premium Allocation Approach (PAA) is permilted for the measurement of the liability for
remaining coverage if it pravides a measurement that is not materially different from the General Measurament Model
for the group of contracts or if the coverage period for each contract in the group is one year or less. With the PAA, the
liability for remaining coverage corresponds to premiums received at initial recognilion less insoranee acquisition cash
flows. The General Measurement Model remaing applicable for the measurement of the liability for incurred claims.
However, the entity is not required to adjust future cash flows for the fime value of money and the effect of financial
risk il those cash flows are expected fo be paidfreceived in one year or less from the date the claims are incurred,

Effeetive date

The [ASB issued an Exposure Drafl Amendments to JFRS 17 proposing cerlain amendments 1o IFRS 17 during June
2019 and received comments from various stakeholders. The IASB is currently re-eliberating issues raised by
stakeholders, For any proposed amendments to IFRS 17, the IASR will follow its normal due process for standard-
setting, The effective date of IFRS 17 and the deferra] of the TFRS © temporaty exemption in [FRS 4 is curently |
January 2023. Under the current exposure draft, it is proposed to amend the IFRS 17 effective date to reporting periods
beginning on or afler | January 2022, Further, on 17 March 2028, The (IASR) completed its discussions on the
amendments to IFRS 17 and decided that the effective date of the Standard will be deferred 10 reporting periods
beginning on or after 01 January 2023, Earlier application is penmitted if both IFRS 135 — Revenue from Contracts with
Customers and [FRS 9 - Financial Instruments have also been applied. The Company intends to apply the Standard on
its clfective date.

Transition

Refrospective application is required. However, if full retrospective application for a group of insurance contracts is
impracticable, (hen the entily is required to choose either a modified retrospective approach or a fair value approach.

Presentation and Disclosures

The Company cxpects that the new standard will result in a change 1o the accounting policies for insuranee contracts
and reinsurance, [and invesiment contracts with discretionary participating features, if applicable] together with
amendments to presentation and disclosures,
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Available-for-sale investment represeints unquoted sceurities amounted 1o SR 1.9 million in respect of the Company’s share in the
capital of Najnt for lnsurance Services Connpany (" Najm") representing 3.85% share holding in Najm.
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DETERMINATION GF FAIR ¥ALLUE AND FAIR VALLE HIERARCHY

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an assel or paid to transfer a Habakity in an orderly transaction hetween nurket
participants al the meastrement dute. The Fair value messurement is based on the preswmption that the fransaction takes place
either:

- In the accessible principal marker for the asset or liahility; or

+ Inthe shsence of s principal market, in the most advantages accessible market for the assel ar tiability
The foir values of financial instmients are not significantly different Fom their corrying ameunts included in the interim
condensed Mnancial siatement
Level |t quoted prices in active markeks for the same or identical mstrumient that an entily can access al the measurement date;

Level 2 quoted prices i active markets for similar assets and liabilites or other valuation techniques for which all significant
inputs are Bascd on observabie market dats; and

Level 3: valuation techniques for which any significant input iz 1ol based on observable market data.

Anmoeni
A 2l M Jene 2019 [unaudited) Level 1 Level 2 Leveld Tata]
Intirance operations - - 1923 1,913
Tatal - - 1,923 151
Amournd
As at 31 Decembyr 2008 (Amkiog fewel 1 Tevel 2 Taneld Tatal
Insurichive wperatnns - - 1923 1421
Foal - - [Rak] EN23




SALDIINDIAN COMPANY FOR COOPERATIVE INSURANCE “WAFA INSURANCE™
LA SAUD] TOIN T STOCK COMPANY}

NOTES TO THE INTERIN CONDESSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION
Fur Ihe theve and six msonth petiods endet 30 june 2019

L] PREMIUMS AND REINSLRANCE RECEIVABLES - NET

AS ut 30 June 2019 {unsudited) As a3 Decembet 2015 { Audited s

iy S T e Shder
" perations v
N 5A R D SAR 0K
Falizy hulders T2 LA A - G6945 76,511 EURIE
Beinsurance raevables T 69350 - 6% 359 GBS G Hi)
1HAM 1363 145313 - 45313
Provising for deubiful raceisahles (1 26,201) {126,201 191,931 - (21,930
10103 (LA LIN] 33383 - 53383
3 June 31 December
The nmrenzmt an the provision for dushiful recewvahles 12 as follows: 009 s
Bzginnirg of the penind 'year 91,530 34,3K7
Frovision made during the pericd:year 34.271 35543
End af ihe penodiyar 126241 91030
7 OUTSTANDING ['LAIMS
At at 30 June 2079 {unaudited) Asal M December 2008 (Auditedy
Gros Relnsurers! Net Gruss Refnsurcry Net
share share
SAR NG SARHU
Ouistanding elaims 13061 1204 W93 BUSL 3R 35542
Less: cealisable valoe uf salvage ond
subrugalien {1.003) - (1,003} 12,042) - (2052)
Ciras autstanding elaigs 11,07 42,0R% 10,310 TRI5E 958 J3.BH)
Claims sneurted but nal repared 31033 G400 26,630 10277 AN 39,757
Pretivm defivierny reserve 5094 - L1 L6834 la.£84
Oiher techrical resencs 10541 - 10,841 TLAIR - 114138
121,947 48,489 13458 156317 54470 111 358
.1 Phe aging of vulstandinyg 2iains are -
oot DLl et
SARHH
Engingiting H THl 393 RHm
General Advident & Leahiity 64 5830 721 [3.201
Marne Cargo it LEF3 il 164
Medicsl Malpractice . t . L
Mutor Thi 5197 288 4,250
Frupat 5 1416 5 1 HE
Medecal 11 47371 - 4H.567
2,764 LA R 1463 T2

72 Cluims paid and reinsurance share of cloims paid ammnbing o SR 27 7 million and SR 7.67 millien respectively are the clains netted
0T against accounts recewable with the respeciive counter parties. The movement for six month ending 30 June, 2019 is:
Reczivenhles

. - Beinsuryyee
ke rm;:ﬂ:‘::) rereneablis
A RN
Liross balaoce 94625 6le%
Less. Grnss Clains pand netanli {27 A&y .
Add: Reinsurers” hare of claims paid - TibS
Wet Balage 6 G545 945

-3 CUONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

8.1 The Company has filed a legal suit for recovety of SR 2.8 million for recovery of rent and expenses on improvements, under
taken by the company on a rented property. However, the property could not be delivered to the Company duc ta centain non-
compliance of legal requitements. The Company, based on iniernal tegal opinion, is of the vicw that the judgment will be in favor
of the Company. Accordingly, SR 2.8 miltion comprising SR 1.2 millien on account of rent and SR 1.6 million being advances
paid for initial cost 10 cstablish the site for vse of the Company's operations. The ameunt has been recorded under prepayment and
ather asgets.

8.2 The Company operates in the insurance industry and is subjeet to legal procecdings in the normal course of business. While it
is not practicable to forecast ur determine the final resubts of all pending or threatened legal proceedings, management docs nol
believe that such proceedings fincluding litigationsj will have a material effect on financial position and resulis as at and for the
period ended 31 March 2019, There was no change in the status of legal proveedings as disclosed at Decenber 31, 2018,

9 MOVENMENT IN LNEARNED PREMIL S

As At 10 June 2009 {unnudited) Aot 11 D ember 2008 (A4 d 1y

Reinsurers' Reimsnrers”

G el st et
shure sharg
SARINE SAR e
Ralance ae a1 the béginning of the perald year 17215 L A5 Y28 LI RO3E JLIERHT)
Froniim wirtien duting rhe pened yar 12210 12,095 127 [SUNIA] 42142 62477
Fremmrn sarned duneg (g period year [IENE] 15.524 [LXALCTY [N ) §102 Wiy 4 G2y
Blanwe asat the ¢l nf the penind wear o] &1 1940 17234 B3 B4IS




SALDIINDIAN COMPANY FOR COQPERATIVE INSUHANCE “WAFA INSURANCE™
14 SAUD] TQINT STOUK COMPANY

NOY TOTHE INTERIM CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION
Fue e three and six monih periuds endad 10k une 2019
I ZAKAT AND INCOME TAXN PAVARLE

As ot 10 June 2019 {unandited) Az al 3] Devembor 2008 (Afitzdy
IR Garcholders Tota sz Sharehalders Torat
vperatlons oprationy sperativhs opitlons
SAROMH) AR A
Faket povable - 1456 R L - s . 2.Lus
[nwone 1an pavable - J65 JEE - 165 1435
Zukat ard [Meenze tax payvahle - 231 2x2] - 220 2.3

The dilference between the accounting income and the adjusted net loss is mainly due lo provisions which are not altowed in fhe

caleulation of adjvsiable net income. Local sharcholding used for the Zakat calculation as at June 30, 2019 is §4.88% 1201%:
EERTLAY

The movement In Zahat pravision bs 85 fullows:

As b 10 June 2019 {unawdited) Asal M Devernber 2008 {AdiLed)
Insurance Shareholders Total Insutance shareholders ol
operationy ! operatinns operatiehs aperatiang
SAROH FARHI

Ralarce a1 1he b ginning perignl’ Agar - P 2,105 - LRI R
Fakat vlarge periodl! yeor - 351 35 - 1.0WH) LUK)
ZLakat payiwnl made penod! vear . B - . [FLELY] 12.696]
Balance sl thi vod of perind’ 1ear - 1456 AR - 2105 2,103

The Company has filed 7

kil and incoms tax cetums till the financiat year 2018 with the General Authority of Zakal and Tax (the
“UAZT"}, obtained the required certificate for year 2017 and is in the process of ebtaining 1l ceniificate for year 2018,

The GAZT issued asscssment for the years 2006 - 2013 with an additional lisbility of SAR 8 5 nuillion. The Company hus filed
ahjection on inilial assessment hefore GAZT and the Campany has reccived revised assessment with an additional liahility of SAR
4.3 million, The Company has funher fled objeetion appeal before GAZT and is confident of a faverable outcome. However. the
Company has booked a provision of SAR 2.1 million afler setifentent of SAR | 7 million in year 2018,

Income taxr

There is no taxable incoeme during the peoed sa no provision is booked for income tax.

Income (nu
The muvemeant in income 28 pinisum 1s ac fallone

At Al 30 fune 2009 (uoaudited) Ad i 3 Deventher 2018 ¢ Audsted)

1 ; ¢hotehulders

vy SR T e Swbe

& * operathns T 3 pes:

SAR"N00 SAR Mt

Halance ot 1he beginning of periods s ear . 165 165 - [T 165
Trwies B chergs i emin]! vear - EL it - -
Trwame tax payinent made of petivd’ year - - - - - -
Batwnce at the end of the period; yenr - i) F65 - 163 143

Change in acconnfing treatment in relation to zakat and inconse tax

The change in the accounting treatment for zakat and income tax (as exphained in note 3) has the follswing impact on the lne jtoms
of the interim statements of income, statement of fingneinl positien and changes inequity.

A a1 and For the Theee month perd snded furne 30, 2019,

Financial state ment inypacied Accuunt AL proviancty Elteenaf A% revtudel fuc
staterd e threr Testabement three mmanihs
ming b erdled relating fu sahat wissled June 2,
Jung A0, 200G atreLL MY 1y LR

SARMON

Inteim statemment of ifvome Sakal charge fur the periut - 11,000 1,000

Tnterun starewent nf itsuze [ncesme rax iarge for the poril - - -

Irtenum staleniem of iecome Rasiv and hlcked Tose rer shae Lo [LRLIN i1

At amt for the Siv month ponnd cadal e W, 2099

Financtal vatement impasied Atenot A proviowshy Effect of Asrulated far
staled for sia reaLalLme ol sit mundl
Manrhs emfel febating {0 sakat encled June 2,

SAR W8

Intetin statemaent nf irgusme Aakat charge G the perml - 41,0000 [ R

Inleem staleoent ol inong Tncwme ras, chatge or the poriml . - -

Mlerim talement of income 4253 (AL 435

Intesim cratenment nf chinges 18 eguety Nev for the petivd atinborahle 1o e (428 120101y 1434021

lenehndders
[rterim stulenment of chapges o0 cquily Zalkat srarpy for e pened {1001 [REl]
[mterim stoeniwnt e chanies i variy Trcnrng 1% chargs fr the pered



SAUDLINDIAN COMPANY FOR COOPERATIVE INSURANCE “WAFA INSURANCE™
(A SALDIINTNT STOUK COMPANY}

NGTES TO THE INTERIN CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION
Fat Ihe thres and sin wenth perivds ended 240 june 2149

11 SHARE CAFITal,

The share capital of the Company is SAR 100 million as at 31 March 2018 {31 December 2618 SAR 100 million) consisting of 10
millien shares (31 December 2018 10 million) of SAR 10 each,

Shareholding steucture of the Company is as below. The shareholders of the Company are subject to zakat and income 1ax.

As al 20 Jane 2019 {unavdited} A at 3 Recember 200X g Az ed)

Nor. of 1bares Valae per SAR'00D No. of shares Ve pir SARNA
share shang
The New Iidin Assorance Co. Lid 517,072 [[1} A T2 n bl
I.ife Insueasee Corpazatian of [ndis JAT,50 10 43TH 49T 560 8] R
LIC {lntarational) BRC A9T.5a0 1 4976 B A AT U ERE
Lowab sharerofilers snd general peblic BARTHIN [{1] RJATT HAH7 Rird 3] BT
10.00H, G n TN, 00 1M1 LKAL UK 11y Lk, Kk
—_———

Ploase refer nate 2 for capital rediction m 2017 and 201§,

[ THANSACTIONS WILIL RELATEL PARTIES

Related parties represent major shareholders, directors and key nunagement persunnel of the Company, and curipanies of which
they are prineipal owners and any other enlities eontrolled, Jointly contrelled or significantly influenced by them. Pricing policies
and terms of these Iransactions are approved by the Company’s management and Board of Pirectors. Transactions with related
parties are conducted an similar terms and conditions as compared with external parties and on ann's length basis. The following
are the details of the major related pany transactions during the year and the retated balances:

The dulails of majer relaled party tratsaclions duriny the pered yiar dad the nelated bifances 2t the ot of The pericd s car

Noture of fransacliony For 1be three months period «nded

A0 Fude 2039 (uneuditedy

For the Mide maaths period codeal
30 Jung 20138 {unawdited)

Jowranc  Sharchobders  rour fretats Shosehuolders Tora
O ralions " aperations vperliens oparakions
SAR'DO SARtHI0
ATCE Eremums vedel - - 22 - 2
Reirsurance commissinn - - - ] 4
FReirsurance sfuare of clums 10 - 10 1 1

Nature of ieansactions

Far the Sia monthy perdod ended
A0 Jane 2019 {unaudted)

Fuor the Six munihs penod ended
30 lune 2002 | un3aditedi

|mma‘n“ Sharchokers Fotal J:\.-'lltil.nn:e Starchaldsts' Total
operalin " operations upCTations uperuliong
AR SAR, Al
Reinsvrang preminnms vedsd 13 - [R)] 37 - 17
Ruinsurance comimisswm - . . F] N T
Bemnaviange shane of claims L] - 1 11 - L
Af 2130 June 201% (unavdited) As 31 3] Dreveruber 2008 1 Adited)
Ralances lmurn‘nce Shurchoklers Total lnmm_m'r Sharghndders T'ntal
Oprations ' uperathans uperLtinng upemtions
SAR 000 SAR O
Shapelalders:
Net Receivable 2164 - 2,064 2431 - 29312
—— ——
Shans vonpvns atien payable - 61121 [N 6073 623
Other related pantics
Investmonts - -

2t



SAUDIINDIAN COMPANY FOR COOPERAT IVE INSLRANCE *WAF& INSURANCE"

(A SAUH IOINT S HOCK COMPANY)

NOTES 10 THE INTERIN CONDENSEDR FINANCIAL INFORMATION

For the thegy and 3 ix month penods erded M1 june Ml

13 TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES {cantinoed;

Information relaling 1o ey
MANARENEHN peronnel:

For the threr months period ended
38 Junc 21039 (uiaudited)

Fuz Ihe three avanths period ended
W June 2018 (enawdaed)

Transactlons Insurance Sharchohlers Total k‘“""_"‘"_ Sharchalders” Tatal
aperatlions ' pperations aperations oxlations
SAR'0G0 SAR W
 Lmplagee penis 1,435 - 1,135 L2727 - 1227

Ioformation relating te hey
ManApement personngl:

For Ihe us nwoths peeiod ended
A0 June2 619 {unwndited)

Forthe sex monibia puoriod crdal
30 June20 L% yinaodited)

Transncliens |II!|IIBIIIN Sharcholders Toll [nsur\l.r.\'r Sharchalders’ Toza)
opratiuns * nperations aperalivns aperalisng
SAHG00 FAR A
Bunployee bencfits 1370 - 2270 2,498 - 24498

Board and suh cumniltices related

For the three months perled ended

Fut the three months peniod endal

3T-1:HH 30 June 201% (unaudited) a0 June 2015 qunsuditedp
Transactiong Insurance Sharehoklers Totul nsurance Sharcholders' Total
uperations " operations nperives —eperaligns
SAR'H) SaR O
LHractors' remunaration - 165 165 235 225
— —_——
Attendinge fees - = S§

Roard and sub commiltees related

For the siv months prriod ended

3% S

Yar the six marths poriged cnded

EIQETINEY! 30 June 2012 (unapdited) 30 June 2018 (urawdited)
y VR IRT I

Transactions lnsuralntr Sharehohders Tatwl ]nsum.n..c 5}““:‘.,._‘]:“ Tl

Aperalipny ! nperationy opgtaliuas Dperaliong

5A R SAR QK
[3iretlors’ remuneration - 330 I Eall] Hu
—ct

Arrcndance fee: - (11 116 i) Ann
Bosrd and sub conienittews mcmber payahle - 317 3179 - XN A

11 STATLTORY DEPOSITS

In accordance with Anticle 58 of the Implementing Regulations for Cooperative Insurance. the Compuny has deposited an anount
of SR 13,000 (31 December 2018: SAR 18.300) with Riyadh Bank. During 2016 statutory depesit was increased from 10% o
13% of share capital it order to comply with SAMA lcuer ne 37100M70032 dated 301k March 2016, The Company hag received
no objection better from SAMA dated on 19 July 2018 to reduce the slatutery deposit.

CAPHIAL MANAGEMENT

Objectives are scl by the Company 1o maintain healihy capital ratios in arder to support its business objectives and maximize
sharcholders” value.

The Company its capital requi by assessing shortfalls between reported and raquired capital levels on a regular
basis, Adjustments to curent capitul levels are made in light of changes in markel conditions and nisk characteristics of the
Company’s aclivities. In order to maintain or adjust 1he capital siruchure. the Company may adjust the amount of dividends paid to
shareholders or issuc shares,

The Company has not fully complied with the extermally imposed capilal requirements during the repertd financial perod, (refer
toonate 2.1 and 10).

BASIT AND DILL IED EARNING PER SHARE

Basic and ditwed camings per share have been computed by dividing 1he net income for the relevant pariods by the weighicd
averape number of issued cuistanding shares. The relevant averages are 10,000,000 shares tor the six menth periods cnded 30
June 2019 and 10,000,000 shares for the six month periods ended 30 June 2019, The weighted average number of shares have
been retrospectively adjusted for alt privr perivds to reflect the reductivn in share capital in line with the requirement of TAS 33
“Eamings per share”, (refer note 10}



SAUD INDIAN COMPANY FOR CODPERATIVE INSURANCE “WAFA INSLRANCE™
(A SAUDEIDINT STOCK COMPANY)

MITES TO THE INTERIM CONDENSED FINANCTAL INFORMATION
Fur the threv ard six month porivds endial 36 junc 2019

16

SEGMENT REFORTING

Operating segments are idemified on the basis of internal reports about components of the Company that are regulacly reviewed by
the Company’s Board of Directors in their funclion as chief operaving decision maker in arder 1o allocate resources to the
segiments and lo assess its performance,

Transactions berween the operating segments are on normal commercial teems and conditions. The revenve fram external parties
reported to the Board is mensired in a manner consistent with that in the condensed incume statement. Segment assels und
liabilities comprise eperating assels and lubilities,

There have heen no changes to the basis of segientation or the measurcment basis for the segment profit or loss sinee December
31,2018

Segment liabilitics do nui inchude reinsnrance batance puyable, acerued expenses snd other liubilities and retirement benefhit
obligation.

Segment results do not include g I and administrative expenses.

These unallocated asscts and liabilities are not teported to chief operating decision maker under related segments and are
menitered on a centralized basis.



SAUDLINDIAN COMPANY FOR COOPERATIVE INSURANCE “WAFA INSURANCE"
{A SBAUDI JOINT STOCK COMPANY)

NOTES TO THE INFERIM CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION
For the three and six month pericds ended 30 June 2019

16 SEGMENT REFORTING (Continued)
For the three month ended 30 June 2019

Taotal insorance Sharehnlders'

Mutor Medical Others operatians operations Total
SAR'GO)

REVENLES
Gross premiums written . 4 - K] - 4
Reinswrance premiums ceded - 4 - ] - F]
Excess of loss expenses - - - - - .
Net premiums written - 8 - 3 - B
Net change in uneamed premiums 552 153 37 862 - 862
Net premiums earmed 552 6] 57 A - BT
Reinsurance commission carned 12 - 4 36 - 35
Other underwriting income - - - - - -
Toal insurance revenoes 564 261 51 906 - 06
UNDERWRITING COSTS AND EXPENSES
Gross claims paid {4,358) - (1,999) (6,357) - (6,357)
Reinsurers” share of claims paid 707 - 1,345 2,058 - 1,055
Net claints paid (3.650) . (651} (4.362) - (4302)
Changes in outstanding elaims, net L1458 (1,546) 428 1,024 - 1,024
Changes in incurred bul not reported claims, net 1,599 1,101 &5 2,168 - 2,765
Changes in PDR and other resenves, net 3,591 (1.745) 2,361 4,207 - 4.207
Net claims incumed 3684 (2,150 2,200 3,694 - 3,694
Policy acquisition costs {94) [#21] (32) (149) - (149)
Other underwriting cxpenses - - (208) (208) - (208)
Total underwriting costs and expenses 3,590 (2.213) 1,960 3,337 - 3,337
NET UNDERWRITING (LOSS) INCOME H 154 (1,952; 2,041 4243 - 4.243
OPERATING (EXPENSES)/ INCOME
General and administrative expenses (4,236) (224) (4.450)
(Provision for) doubtful receivables {26,267) - 26,267)
Other Income - - -
Investment income - - -
Realized logs on investments - - -
Tetal operating {expenscs)/ income (30,503) (224) {30,127y
Net for the period attributable to the shareholders (26.260) 2 (26.484)
before zakat and incame tax
Zakat charged for the period (351) (351}
Income tax charged for the pertod - (200} 200)
Net income for the period attributable to the
sharl:lfolderso:ﬂer fael:t and i:abcome :ax {26,261 (775) 27,035
Appropriation to policyholders operations 26,260 (26,268 -
Net deficit after appropriations ) 27.035) Q7035

to policyholders operattons




SAUDIINDIAN COMPANY FOR COOPERATIVE INSLRANCE “WAFA INSURANCE”
{A SAUD] JOINT STOCK COMPANY)

NOTES TO THE INTERIM CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION
For the three and six month periods ended 30 june M9

16 SEGMENT REFORTING {Continued)
For ihe Six months ended 30 June 2019

Mator Medical Others Tng;el::;:a:;ce SIS;::‘::;?;:' Totat
SAR'0D0

REVENUES
Gruss premiums written (167) 234 {2,289} {2,222) - (2,222}
Reinsurance premivms ceded 17 {90) 2,168 2,005 - 2,095
Excess of luss expenses - - - . - -
Mel premiwms wrillen (150) 144 (121 (127 - (127
Net change in uneamed premiums 6,930 1,558 97 8,735 - 8,735
Net premiums camed 6,780 1,702 126 8,608 - 8,608
Reinswrance cammiission catned 14 - 814 928 - 928
Othet underwriling ineome 1 - - 1 - 1
Tatal insurance revenues 6,895 1,702 %40 9537 - 9,547
UNDERWRITING COSTS AND EXPENSES
Gross claims paid (23,728) (23) (3,93F) (27,650) - (27.680)
Reinsurers® share of claims paid 4,754 12 2,899 7,665 - 7,665
Net ¢claims patd {18,972y {11} {1,032} {20,015) - (20,015)
Changes in ourstanding claims, net 4,247 (590 153 3,810 - 3810
Changes in incurred but not reported claims . nef 11,635 1,464 s 13,124 - 13,124
Changes in PDR and other reserves, net 15,341 (2,217} {1,693} 11451 - 11,451
Net claims incurred 11,271 (L.354) (2.541 8,370 - 8,370
Policy acquisition costs (86T (143 (0] (1,501} - {1,501)
Other underwriting expenses - 12} (421) {423) - {413)
Tutal underwriting costs and £EPeNSES 11,404 (1,49%) (3,459 6,446 - 6,416
NET UNDERWRITING (LOSS) INCOME 18,299 3 2,519 15,983 - 15,583
OPERATING (EXPENSES) / INCOME
General and adminisiralive exXpenses ) (9,428} (645) (10,073}
{Provision for) doubtful receivables (34,271) - (34.271)
Other Income - - .
Investment income - - -
Realized loss on investments - - -
Total operating (expenses) income (43,650 {645) 4,34
N 55 fi e iod attributabl th -
she;rl:holr;err:hhe?;rr::ofakatr;t::i incz:;'e 1:x (27,716) (643) {28,361)
Zakat charged for the period - {351) {351)
[ncome tax charged for the period {200} {200y
Net loss for the period attributable to th
;hareholtt-lers aﬂper zakat and inc]imle taxe (27,716) (.196) (28912}
Appropriation to palicyholders operations 27,716 (27,716) -
Net deficit after appropriations ) @8.912) 8912

to policyholders aperatinns




SAUDIINDIAN COMPANY FOR COOPERATIVE INSURANCE “WAFA INSURANCE"
(A SAUDIJOINT STOCK COMPANY)

NOTES TO THE INTERIM CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION
For the three and six month periods ended M jupe 2019

16 SEGMENT REPORTING (Confinued)
For the three month ended 20 Jure 2018

Total Insurance Sharcholders'

Motor Medical Cthers . ) Tetal
Operations operations
SAR0D)

REVENUES
(Girass prentiums writken 12,348 6,484 4,662 2349 - 23,494
Reinsurance premiwms ceded {1,215} (2250 (3,987} (7.454) - (1454
Excess of loss expenses (131 - (168) (1,780) - {1.730)
Wet premiums written 9,821 4,232 207 14,260 - 14,260
Net change in unearned premiums 15,449 16,564 813 32,851 - 32,851
Net premiums camed 25270 20,796 1043 47111 - 47111
Reinsurance conunission eatned 966 - 3163 4.129 - 4,129
Other inderwriting income 116 - - 116 - 116
Total insurance revenues 26352 20,796 4,208 31,336 - 51,356
UNDERWRITING COSTS AND EXPENSES
Gross claims paid (40,825} {29,376) (29,283) {99,484} - (99,4984)
Reinsurers’ sharc of elaims paid 9,153 14,769 27,576 51,498 - 51,498
Net claims paid {31672) (14,6073 (1,707 {47,986} - (17,986)
Changes in outstanding elaims, net (26,78) 1536 1,256 [30,948) - {20,948)
Changes in incurred but not reported claims |, net 32,604 {4,726) (266) 27352 - 27552
Changes in PDR and other reserves, net 914 an L) 1,021 - 1.021
Net elaims incurred {24,934) (14.869) {558) (40,381} - (40.361)
Policy acquisition costs (3,269) (2.437) {1,764y (2470 - (7470)
(iher underwTiting expenses {1,279 (143 (41) (2,759 - {2,759}
Total underwriting costs and expenses {29.982) (18.743) (2,361 (50.590) - {50,590)
NET UNDERWRITING (LOSS) INCOME (3.130) 2,051 1845 766 - 66
OPERATING (EXPENSES) / INCOME -
General and administrative expenses {12494y {318} {12,842)
(Provision for) doubtful receivables (4153 - (415)
Other Income - - -
[nvestment income 1,831 - 1.831
Realized loss on invesimenis - - -
Total operating expenses (11,078) { 18] il1.426)
Net loss for the period attributable to the

10,312 ENE 10,6601
sharchalders hefore zakat and income tax ( ! (348 ¢
Zakat charged for the period - {1,800) (1.000)
income tax charged for the period
Net loss for the period attridbutable to the

10,312 1.348 11.660
shareholders after zakat and income tax ( ! ( ) f ]
Appropriation 10 policyholders operations 10.312 110,312y -
Net deficit after appropriations ) (11,6603 (11.660)

to policyholders operations

23



SAUDEINDIAN COMPANY FOR COOPERATIVE INSURANCE, “WAFA INSLRANCE"
fA SAUDIJOINT STOCK COMPANY)

NOTES TO THE INTERIM CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION
For the three and six month periods ended 30 june 2019

16 SEGMENT REPORTING (Contlnued)
For the Six month ended 20 June 2018

Motor Medical Others Total [nsll.lm"cc Shureho?dcrs Total
Operations aperations
SAK 00D
REVENUES
Cituss premiums writlen 39,592 20,164 31947 703 - 111,792
Feinsurance premiums ceded (6,288) (6,696 (25,062) (42,046) - (42,048
Excess of loss expenses (2,624) - (936} {3,560) - (3.560)
et premms writtan 50,680 13468 1,949 66,097 - 66,097
Net change in uncamned premiums 12,832 36,136 {293) 18,670 - 48,670
Net premiums earned 63512 49,604 1,651 114767 - 114,767
Keinsurance commission eamed 3,106 2364 5.699 11,169 - 11165
Ouher vnderwriting income d94 - - 494 - 454
Total insurance revennes 62,112 51,968 7.350 126,430 - 126,430
UNDERWRITING COSTS AND EXPENSES
Gross claims paid (12L223) (64,656 (32.114) 217,993} . (217,993
Reinsurers’ share of claims paid 25 865 32,659 30,044 B8 368 - %8,568
Nel claims paid (93.338) {31,997 (2,070) {129.423) - (129925}
Changes in outstanding claims, net (32.683) (1,396 1 {33.968) . {33,968)
Changes in incurred but not reported claims . net 54,182 (6,689) (438} 17,055 - 47,055
Chunges in PDR and other reserves, net (3457) (269) 104 (3.622) - (3.622)
et elaims incurred {(77.316) dn3sn 12,293} (119.960) - {119,960
Pelicy acquisition custs {7.16) (5,736) (3.272) (16,774 - (16,7H)
Orther underwriting eXpenses (3.245) {2.453) (116} (6,114) - {6,119}
Total underwriting costs and expenses (88,307 {45.560) 5981} {192,81%) - {142.848)
NET UNDERWRITING (LOSS) INCOME (21,195 3A08 t.369 (16,418) - (16.418)
OTHER OPERATING (EXPENSES)/ INCOME
General and administralive EX[eNsEs (26,297 {905) (27.202)
{Provision for) doubtful receivables (1,784} - (1.784)
Other Income 2.000 - 2.000
Investment income LE3) &3 1914
Realized loss on investments - (972 {972}
Total operating (expenses)/ income (24,2500 (1,794} (26,041
Net lass for the period atiributable to the
40,668 1,794 42,462
shareholders before zakat and incame tax ¢ ) { ! ¢ !
Zakat charged for the period - (1.000y {1.600)
Income tax charged for the period
Net loss for the period altributable tp the
10,668 2,794 43462
sharcholders after zakat and income fax f ! ¢ ! f !
Appropriation to policyhelders operations 10,668 40,668} -
N it aft -
Net deficit after appropriations i (13.462) (43.462)

to poticyhelders operations




SALDL INDIAN COMPANY FOR COOPERATIVE INSURANCE “WAFA INSURANCE”

{A SAUDDIOINT STOCK COMPANY)

NOTES TO THE INTERIM CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION
For the three and six month peeinds ended 30 june 2019

16 SEGMENT REPORTING (Continued)

As at 30 June 2019

Mator Medical Others Total [nsurance Shnrehul‘ders' Tatal
Operations operations
SAR'MD
ASSETS
Reinsurers’ share ol outstanding claims 1,535 14,283 16,171 42,089 - 42,089
Reinsurers’ share of claims incurred but not reported 1,400 2,559 2,44t 6,400 - 6,400
Reinsurers’ share of other reserves - - - - - -
Reinsurers’ share of unearned premiums - - 691 691 - 691
Unallocated assets - - - 38,945 13,471 57417
Tuta) nssets 88,124 18,471 106,597
As at 30 June 2019
Motor Medteal Others Tofal Insu.rnnce Shnrehul.ders' Tutal
QOperatiens operationy
LIABILITIES
Qutstanding claims 5,247 18,567 £5,265 12,079 - 72,079
Claims incurred but not reported 5,176 4118 PR 33,033 - 33,033
Premium deficiency reserve 2,718 2470 806 5,004 - 5,994
Other reserves 5,537 4,001 1,303 10,541 - 10,341
Unearned premiums - - 581 851 - 881
Unearned reinsurance commission - - - - - 0
Unallocaled liabilitics - - - 72,039 14,052 86,021
Equity 1,165 {103,487) (102,312
Total liabilities and equity 196,032 (89.435) 106,897
As at 31 December 2018
Motor Medical Others Total ]nsl!mnce Shnreho?dcm' Total
Operations operations
SAR'000
ASSETS
Reinsurers” share of outstanding claims 2,001 23,158 19,199 14,938 - 44,958
Reinsurers' share ef claims incurred but nat reported 2,598 4043 2879 9,520 - 9,520
Reinsurers” share of other reserves - - - - . 0
Reinsurers’ share of uncarned premiums 766 862 6.682 8310 - g0
Deferred policy acquisition costs 890 139 845 1.874 . 1,874
Unallocated assets - - - 81.272 21815 103,087
Tetal assets 145,934 21815 167,749
As at 31 December 2018
Motor Medical Others 101! Insurance Shareholdery Total
Operations Gperations
SARGOD
LIARILITIES
Cutslanding claims 2.960 17451 21.347 78,758 - 78.758
Claims incurred but not reported 38,010 B.066 3201 19,277 - 19277
Premiom deficicncy reserve 13,908 2,700 276 16,884 - 16 884
Other reserves 9,705 1.5%3 160 11,418 - 11,418
Uneamed prenviums 7697 2420 7113 17.235 - 17,235
Uneamed reinsurance comnuission 1z - 1.481 1.598 - 1.598
Unallecated ligbilities - - - 52924 13065 65,989
Equity 1,163 {74,575} (734100
Total liabilitles and cquity 219259 {61.510) 167,49




SAUDE INDIAN COMPANY FOR COOPERATIVE INSURANCE “WAFA INSURANCE®

(A SAUDHIOINT STOCK COMPANY)

NOTES TO THE INTERIM CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION
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17

17.1

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

Interim condensed statement of financial nosition

ASSETS

Cash and cash cquivalents

Invesiments

Premivms and reinsurance receivables, net
Reinsurance share of unearned premiums
Reinsurance share of owlstanding claims

Reinsurance share of claims incurred but not reported

Deferred policy acquisition costs
Prepayments and other assets

Due from related parties

Due from sharcholders’ operations
Statulory deposit

Slatutory deposit investment return
Property and equipment

Intangible Asscts - Soflware
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Cutstanding claims

Claims incurred but not reported
Premium deficiency reserve

Other rescrves

Uncamed premiums

Reinsurance balances payable

Uncatmed reinsurance commission
Accrued expenses and other liabilities
Zakal and income fax payable
Mathmetical for life insurance operalions
End of scrvice benefits

Statutory deposit investment return payable
Due to related parties

Due 10 insurance operations

Surplus distribution to Policyholder
TOTAL LIABILITIES

SHAREHOLDERS: EQUITY

Share capital

Accumulated losses

Fair vatue reserve for available for sale investments
Remeasurement of end of service benefits

TOTAL SHARENOLDERS' EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES, INSURANCE
OPERATION SURPLLS AND
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

As at 30 June 29 (Unaudited)

As at 31 December 2018 (Audiled)

Insurance Shareholders' Total [nsural?cc Sharcl].o_lders' Total
Operations Operalions Operations  Operations
SAR000 SAR'000
6,329 1,448 7177 1,487 1,492 2979
1,923 - 1,923 1,923 1,923
10,103 - 10,103 53,383 53,333
691 - 691 8310 - 8310
42,089 - 42,089 44958 - 44958
6,400 - 6,400 2,520 - 9,520
- - - 1,874 1,874
14,017 - 14,017 15,243 - 15,243
2164 2,164 31932 2,932
107,906 - 107,906 83,325 - 83325
- 15,000 15,000 - 18,300 18,300
- 2013 2,023 - 2023 2,023
2,967 - 2,967 42336 - 4,336
1,442 - 1,442 1,968 - 1,968
136,031 18,471 214,502 239,350 21,815 251,074
72,079 - 72,079 78,758 - 78,758
33,033 - 33,033 49,277 - 49277
5,994 594 16,884 16,884
10,841 - 10,841 11,418 11418
582 - 882 17,235 - 17233
14,801 - 14,801 16,173 - 16,173
- - - 1,598 - 1,598
53,998 3,185 57,183 13529 2349 36,278
- 2,821 2,821 - 2270 2270
1,453 - 1,453 1,437 - 1,437
1,788 - 1,783 1,785 - 1,785
- 2023 2,023 2023 2,023
- 6,023 6,023 - 6023 6,023
- 107,906 107,906 - 83325 83,325
194,866 121,958 36,824 228,094 96,390 334 484
- 100,000 1G0,000 - 100,800 100,000
- (203487)  (203,487) - (174,575)  (174.575)
1,165 - 1,165 1,165 - 165
1,165 {103,487y  (142,322) 1,165 (74,575) (73,410)
[96,03¢ 18471 214,502 39259 20813 231074




SAUDLINDIAN COMPANY FOR COOPERATIVE INSURANCE “WAFA INSURANCE”
(A SAUDLJOINT STOCK COMPANY)

NOTES TO THE INTERIM CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION
For the three and six month perieds ended 30 june 2019

17 SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION {continued)
17.2 Interim condensed statement of income (unaudited)

Six month perlods ended 30 June 2019

Insurance Shareholders'

Six month perieds ended 30 June 2018

Insurance

Sharcholders’

Operations  Operations Total Operations  Operations Total
SAR'000 SAR QU

REVENUES
Gross writlen prennum {2,222) - (2,221) 111,703 - 111,703
Reinsurance premiums ceded

- Local - - - 9.030) - {9,030

- Forcign 2,095 - 2,095 (33.016) - (33.016)
Excess of lnss expenses -

- Local - - - (2,248) - (2,248)

- Foreign - - - (1.312) - {1,312)
Net premiums written [LF4)] - a1z 66,097 - 66,097
Changes in unearned premiums, net 8,735 - B, 735 43,670 - 48,670
Net premiiums earned 8,608 - 8,608 114,767 - 114,767
Reinsurance commission eamed 928 - 928 11,169 - 11,169
Other underwriting income 1 - 1 494 - 494
Tetal Revenues 9,537 - 9,537 126,430 - 126,430
UNDERWRITING COSTS AND EXPENSES -
Gross claims paid (27.680) - 27,680y (217993 - (217.993)
Reinsurers’ share of ¢laims paid 7,665 - 7,665 8,568 - B8,568
Net claims paid {20,015 - 20,015)  (129,425) - (129,425
Changes in outstanding clains, net ER-{11] - 3,510 {13.968) - (33.968)
Changes i incurred but not reported claims |, net 13,124 - 13,124 47,055 - 42,055
Changes in PDR and other reserves, net 11,451 - 11,451 (3,622) - (3,622)
Net claims incurred 8,370 - 8,370 (119.960) - (119.960)
Policy acquisition costs (1.501) - (L,501) (16,774) - {16,774)
Other underwriting expenses (423) - (423) (6.114) - (6,114)
Total wunderwriting costs and expenscs 6,446 - 6,446 (142.848) {142.848)
NET UNDERWRITING (LOSS) / INCOME 15,983 - 15,983 (16,418) - (16,418)
OPERATING (EXPENSES) / INCOME
General and administrative expenses (9,428) {645) {10,073y (26.297) [903) (27.202)
(Frevision for) doubtful receivables (34,271) - (34,271 (1.734) - (1,784)
Other Income - - - 2000 - 2,000
Investment income - - - 1,83t B3 1,914
Realized oss on investicnts - - - - (972 (972)
Total eperating (expenscsy income (43,699) (645) (44,344} (24,250) (1,794) (26,044)
Sharehokders bfure sakat and incore o @nn16) @45 @s3s) @08 (179 (240
Zakat charged for the period - (351) (351) - 1.000) {1.000)
Income tax charged for the perind - (200) (200) - - -
Apprapriation o policyholders operations 27,716 (27,716) - 40,663 (40,668} -
Net deficit after appropriations
to policyholders tl:ppera‘:ions ) (28,512) (z8.912) (43.462) (33.462)
Loss per share (SR) (2.89) {4.35)
Number of outstanding shares 10,000,000 10,000,000



SAUDT INDEAN COMPANY FOR COOPERATIVE INSURANCE “WAFA INSURANCE”
(A SAUDNICINT STOCK COMPANY)

NOTES TO THE INTERIM CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION
For the three and six month periods ended 3¢ june 2019

17 SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION (continued)

17.2  [nterim condensed statement of income (unaudited)

Three months period ended 30 June 2019 Three manths period ended 30 June 2018

Insurance Shareholders’ Insuranee  Sharcholders' .
. \ Taotal : \ Total
aperations aperations operations aperalions
SAR000 SAR 000

REVENUES
Giross premiums written 4 - 4 23,494 . 23,494
Reinsurance premiums ceded

- Local - - - (2,058) - (2,058}

- Forcign 4 - 3 {5,396) - (5,396}
Excess of loss expenses

- Local - - - (1,124) - (1.124)

- Foreign - - - (656) - (656)
Net premiums written 8 - 8 14,260 - 14,260
Changes in nnearned premiums, net 862 - 862 32,851 - 32,851
MNet premiums carned 870 - 870 47,111 - 47,111
Reinsurance commission earned 36 - 36 4,129 - 4,129
Other underaTiting income - - - 116& - 116
Total Revenues 906 - 906 51,356 - 51,356
LNDERWRITING COSTS AND EXPENSES -
Gross claims paid (6,357) - (6,357) {99.484) - {99.484)
Reinsurers” share of claims paid 2,055 - 2,055 51,498 - 31,498
Net claims pald {4,302) - (4,302) {47.986) - (47.986)
Changes in owislanding claims, net 1,024 - 1,024 {20,94%) - {20,948y
Changes in incurred but not repotied claims |, net 2,765 - 2,765 27,552 - 27552
Changes in PDR and other reserves, net 4,207 - 4,207 1,021 - 1,021
Net claims incwrred 3,694 - 3,694 {40.261) - (30,361}
Policy acquisition costs (149) - (149) (7,470) - (7,470)
Other underwtiting expenses (208) - (208) (2,759) - (2,759)
Total underw riting costs and expenses 3337 - 3,337 {50,590) - £ 50.500)
NET UNDERWRITING ¢(L.OSS) { INCOME 4,243 - 4,243 766 - 766
OPERATING (EXPENSES) / INCOME
General and adnunistrative expenses (4,236) (214) (4.4£0) {12,494) (348) (12,842)
(Provision for} doubtfu] receivables (26,267) - (26,267} {415) - 415)
Other Income - . - - - -
Investment incotne - - - 1,831 - 1,831
Realized loss on invesiments - - - - - -
Tatal operating (expenses)/ income (30,503) {224) {30,727) {11.074) 1348) (11.426)
Zakat charged for the peried - {351) (351) - (1,000) {1,000}
[ncome Lax charged for 1he period (200 (200)
Net loss for the period atiributable to the (26,260) (775) {27,035) (1L312) (1.348) (11.660)
Appropriation to policyholders operations 26,260 {26.260) - 10,312 (10,312) -
Net (deflcit) / Surplus after appropriations . - {27,035y {27,015) - (11.660) (11.660)
Loss per share (SR) {2.70) (1.17)
Number of putstanding shares 10,000,000 10,000,000

0



SAUDI INDIAN COMPANY FOR COOPERATIVE INSURANCE “WAFA INSURANCE®
(A SAUDLJOINT STOCK COMPANY)

NOTES TO THE INTERIM CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION
For the three and six month periods ended 30 june 2019

17 SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION (continued)

17.3 Interim condensed statement of cemprehensive income (unaudited)

Six month periods ended 30 June 2019

Six month periods cided 30 June 2018

Insurance  Sharcholders’ Insurance  Shareholders'
N . Total . . Total
Operations  Operations Operations  Qperations
SAR'000 SAR0OG0
Net loss profit for the period {27,716) (1,196) (28,212) (40,668) (2,794) (43,462)
Other comprehensive income - - - - - -
Ttems that will not be reclassificd to statement
af income in subseguent periods:

Changes in fair value of available for sale investments - - - - -
Total comprehensive (loss) 7 income for the peried 27,716) (1,196) {38912 {40,668) (2,794 (43,462)

17.3 Interim condensed statement of comprehensive income {unaudited)

Three months peried ended 3¢ June

Three months period ended 30 Junc 2015

2019
Insurance  Shareholders’ Total Insurance  Sharcholders' Total
Operations  Operations 0 Operations  Operations
SAR'000 SARG00
Net loss for the period (26,260) (778 (27.035) (10.312) (1,348} (11,6600
Other comprehensive incone
frems that will net be reclassified to statement
of income in subsequent periods:

Changes in fair value of available for sale investments - - - - - -
Total comprehensive (boss) / income for the period (26,2600 (775) (27,035 (10,312) {1.348) (11,660)

3



SAUDIINIMAN COMPANY FOR COOPERATIVE INSURANCE “WAFA INSURANCE®
(A SAUDLJOINT STOCK COMPANY}

NOTES TQ THE INTERIM CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION
For the three and six month periods ended 30 jone 2019

17 SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION (continued)

17.4 Interim condensed statement of cash flows{onandited)

Six month periods ended 30 June 2019 Six month periods ended 30 Jung 2018

Iasurance Insurance  Sharcholders’

X Sharcholders’ Total . . Taolal
operations . operations  operations
SAR 000 SAR 000
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
bN:;DIr_::;Eztr;:Zlip:::):-i:::;hutabls to the sharcholdets i 28.361) 28.361) i (12.462) (42.462)
Adiustments for nown cash itews:
Sharcholders' operations appropriations (27,716) 27,716 - (40,668} 40,668 -
Depreciation of property and equipment 1,394 - 1,3%4 755 - 735
Amortisation of infangibles 526 - 526 467 - 467
Provision for doubtful receivables 34,271 - 34271 1,784 - 1,784
Realized on AFS - - - - 972 972
{Gain) / loss on disposal of investments - - - (1,398) - (1,398)
Provision for end of service benefis 887 - 887 76 - 716
9,362 {645) 8,717 (38,3443 (821) {39,166)
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Premiums and reinsurance reccivables 9,009 - 9,000 12,112y B (12,112)
Reinsurers’ share of unearned premiums 7619 - 7,619 31,709 - 31,709
Reinsurers’ share of oulstanding claims 2,869 - 2,869 51836 - 51,836
Reinsurers’ share of claims incurred but not reported 3120 - 3120 {7.451) - 7,451)
Reinsurers” share of other resenves - - - 1,343 - 1,343
Deferred policy acquisition cosls 1,874 - 1,874 4,608 - 4,608
Prepayments and other assets 1,226 - 1,226 (2.854) 123 (2,731)
Bue from related panties 768 - 768 (%0213 - {9,021)
D 12 insurance operations - (27,716} (27,716} - 116,917 (16917
Due from insurance operation - 24,581 24,581 - 160,909) (60,909
Cutstanding claims (6,679) - (6,679 (17.869) - (17, 869)
Claims incurred but not reported (16,244) - (16,244) (39.606) - {39,606}
Ciher peserves 5T - (57 G - G370
Premium deficiency reserve (16,890% - (10,8%0) 1,309 - 1,309
Unearned premiums (16,355 - (16,353) (80,376) - (80,376
Reinsurance balances payable (1,372) - {1,372) 11,726 - 11,726
Uneamed reinsorance commission (1,598) - (1,598) {279 - {279)
Mathematical provision for life insurance operations 16 16 -
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 20,469 436 20,908 30,944 26 31170
Share compensation - - - - {3,708 15,70%)
Due to sharcholders' operations 21,716 27,716 60,909 - 60,509
Due from sharcholders’ operations {24,581) - {24,581) 16,917 - 16,917
Cash (used in} / generaled from operations 5,754 (3,344 240 4359 (84,007 (79,648)
Zakal and income lax paid - - - - (2.696) {2,696)
Relirement benefit obligation paid (887 - {B8T) (928) - {92%)
Surplus distvibution paid - - - (6,346} . {6,340)
Net cash generated f (used in) operating activitics 4,867 3,344) 1,523 (2,915 186, 70%) (89.618)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of intungibles - - - {1.364) - 1,564)
Disposal of stalulory deposit - 3,300 3300 15,094 4028 19,122
Purchase / sale of property and equipment (25) - {25) (2.338) - (2,338)
Transaciion cost relating to reduction in share capital - - - - {100) {100y
Net cash generated / (used In) investing activitics (25) 3,300 3,175 11,192 3928 15,120
Met change in cash and cash equivalents 4,842 [CEY] 4,798 8277 (R2.773) (14,498
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the periad 1,487 1,492 2,979 36,069 34,767 130,336
Cash and cash equivalents at the ¢nd of the period 6,329 1448 it 44,346 1.492 45,838

Non cash information

Changes in fuic value of wvulable for sule investement - - .
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SUBSEQUENT EVENT

IMPACT OF COVID-19 OUTEREAK

The ocutbreak of nevel coronavirus (*COVID-19") since early 2020, its spread across nainland China and then globally

including the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia and the declaration of this pandemic by the World 1leaith Organization has resulted
globally in governmental authorities imposing quarantines and travel restrictions of varying scope; has led to significant

disruptians in the retail, travel and hospitalily industries, and in global trade. It has resulted in decreased economic activity
and lowered. Whilst it is challenging now, to predict the full extent and duration of ils business and econpmic impact,

however, considering the ¢ircumstances of the Company (Note 2) and as of the issuance date of these interim condensed
linancial statements, no significant changes are required to the judgements and key cstimates and management believes that
the Covid-19 pandemic has had no material effects with respect to Company’s reported results for the three-month and six-
month periods ended 30 June 2019.

Further, the Company’s business remains largely unaffected as the inswrance industry is Tacilitated by the Government

through free treatments of the COVID-19 affected patients. Based on these factors, the Company’s management believes that
the COVID -19 pandemic has had no direct material effects on Company’s reported results for the quarter ended 30 June
2019. However, in the view of the current uncertainty, any future change in the assumptions and estimates could result in
gutcomes that could require a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of the assets or liabilities affected in the future
periods.

MOTOR TECHNICAL RESERVES

In response to the Covid-19 pandemic, SAMA issued a circular 189 (the “circular™) dated 08 May 2020 to all insurance
companies in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia, Amongst other things, the eircular instructed insurance companies to extend the
period of validity of all existing retail motor insurance policies by fusther two months as well as providing a two-month
additional coverage for all new retail motor policies written within one month of this circular. Considering the
circumstances of the Company (Note 2}, there 1s no impact on Company’'s reported results for the three-month and six-menth
periods ended 30 June 2019.

APPROVAL OF THE INTERIM CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

The interim condensed financial statcrent has been approved by the board of directors of the Company on 8 Muharram,
1442H corresponding te 27 August 2020 as authorized by the board of directors,



